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From: - Sharon Greene

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 8: 15 PM

To: v , William Greene

Cc: ’ ‘ Dave Drum _
Subject: ' ‘Pima Co BOS report from Sharon Greene

Attachments; BOS- Give US liberty or give us death 5-21-2024.docx.pdf

Please pray for me Tuesday morning as | delwer the above remarks to the Pima Co Board of Supervisors.
May God again bless America. Thanks, Sharon Greene
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 BOS- Give us Liberty or give us death 5-21-2024

Our Founding Father’s blessed us with a Constitution and Bill of rights that
would insure God's desire for us to live in freedom and liberty. John Adams
said, “Liberty cannot be preserved without a general knowledge among the
people, who have a Right... an indisputable, unalienable, indefeasible, divine
right to that most dreaded and envied kind of knowledge I mean the
Character and conduct of their rulers.”

We the people must fight against this pemstent ongoing anti-America-
agenda. It is past time to stand up for freedom! We must stand up against
the Extremist left, and corruption that has infiltrated our country for decades,
and now with your help spreads throughout Pima county. We stand up for
well managed borders for legal immigration, for our children, for life from
conception to the grave, and for the rule of law. We stand up for our Free
Speech and our other God-given rights. We stand up for our God given
constitution and the American Revolution for the liberty it represents!

For those of you on the BOS who reject these ideals and refuse to
support them, it is time for you to resign. We need representation.by
freedom thinking Constitutionalists, not by those seeking to destroy our
freedoms and instead support a Marxist agenda. Thank you Steve Christy for
trying to support the citizens of Pima county. We need all of the Pima
County BOS to represent the people of Pima Caunty, not the militant illegal
aliens whose goal is to destroy our country. ‘

May God give you the insight and wisdom to support the will of our

citizens. God bless you and give you guidance in how YOU represent us and
make decisions for the benefits of the people of Pima County for whom you

work. Give us liberty or give us death. As a Christian, living in Heaven for
eternity after death is far superior than living under a godless Marxist
tyranny, Where will you spend eternity? :

May God again bless America and guide us back to the road of
freedom. Thank you. -
Sharon Greene
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